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From: Credible Behavioral Health, Inc. <dan.allison@credibleinc.com>
Sent: Thursday, June 30, 2016 11:17 AM
To: Credible Education
Subject: Credible Care App for Android Version 1.1 Now Available!

CREDIBLE CARE APP V 1.1 
NOW AVAILABLE! 

DEAR PARTNER, 

Credible Care version 1.1 is now available on Google Play! 

We are pleased to announce that version 1.1 introduces many new features and enhancements for 

Partners, including: 
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 Group Visits - Users can now schedule and complete group visits using Credible Care. 

Group visits are shown on the calendar using a green appointment block for easy 
identification.

 Partner Terminology - Credible Care now uses the Partner-defined terminology for many 
labels (e.g., client and service).

 Update Visit Status - Report cancellations and no shows directly from Credible Care.

Cancelled visits will be updated on the schedule to reflect their new status.

 Edit/Delete Visits and Admin Time - Update attributes like start time and duration to keep

your schedule up to date, or remove items that should no longer be on your schedule.

 Past Visits (PDF) – Access PDF versions of clients’ past visits within the last 3 months

 Expanded Form Functionality – Visit forms now support default answers and IsLookup

questions using LookupDict as the lookup table.

 Orphan Visits –  A number of technical changes were made to address issues related to 
orphan visits. These changes will prevent the submission of orphan visits started in previous 
versions of Credible Care. Please upload all incomplete visits before updating to 1.1 to 
ensure you do not lose any visit data.

 Numerous bug fixes, enhancements, and UI improvements

This update also implements additional security enhancements to further protect app data stored on 

the device. Please note that all users will need to log in with an internet connection at least once after 

updating before they will be able to use disconnected mode. 

If you have any questions about this release, please open a task ticket contact a Partner Services 

Coordinator at 301-652-9500 for assistance. 
 

Thank you for your continued Partnership, and we are excited to share these new Credible 

developments with your Agency. 

Dan Allison 

Chief Technology Officer 
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